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29 December 2023 
Dear Andrew 
 
Thank you for your recent written question asking when exactly did the refresh of the process of 
reviewing reviews begin and when will it complete?  

 
As indicated in my response to WQ89830, the NHS Wales Executive was established in 
April 2023.  Since then, we have reviewed operating arrangements with the NHS Executive. 
The updating of the NHS Wales escalation and intervention arrangement framework has 
considered the process of commissioning reviews and this will be taken forward as part of 
the implementation process. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
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